City of Long Beach Memorandum
Working Together to Serve

Date: February 1, 2020
To: Department of Public Works
From: Carl Hickman, City Traffic Engineer C’#’

Subject: STANDARD PRACTICE for TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN:

e Standard Traffic Control requirements shall be attached to all permit applications
involving construction activities within the public right-of way, including sidewalks
and bike lanes.

e No Construction activities that require lane closures are allowed during peak period
hours (6:00-8:30 am and 3:30-6:30 pm) on any major roadway listed below. Note
that this requirement does not preclude the contractor from arriving on-site during
these periods of time to stage traffic control, or engage in construction related
activities, as long as vehicular traffic is not impeded or impacted in any way.

» Traffic Control Plans with a stamp and signature by a professional Civil or Traffic
Engineer must be submitted for review and approval on all streets listed below.

1. Alamitos Ave 21.Pacific Ave.

2. Anaheim St. 22. Pacific PI.

3. Artesia Blvd. 23.Palo Verde Ave.

4. Atherton St. 24 Paramount Blvd.

5. Atlantic Ave. 25.Pine Ave.

6. Bellflower Blvd. 26.Redondo Ave.

7. Bloomfield Ave. 27.Santa Fe Ave.

8. Broadway 28.Shoreline Dr.

9. Carson St. 29.South St.

10.Cherry Ave. 30.Spring St.

11.Clark Ave. 31.Studebaker Rd.

12.Del Amo Blvd. 32.Wardlow Rd.

13.Harbor Scenic Dr. 33. Willow St.

14.Lakewood Blvd. 34.2" St. (Livingston Dr. to East City Limit)
15.Livingston Dr. 35.3™ St. (710 Off-Ramp to Alamitos Ave.)
16.Long Beach Blvd. 36.4" St. (Alamitos Ave. to Appian Way)
17.Los Coyotes Diagonal 37.6" St. (710 Off-Ramp to Alamitos Ave.)
18.Magnolia Ave. 38.7" Sf.

19.Norwalk Blvd. 39.10" St. (Magnolia Ave. to Federation Dr.)

20.0Ocean Blvd.

In addition, Traffic Control intended for work activities on streets within a school zone during
typical school hours, on typical school days.
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Note the following:

e If the work zone is within a State Highway or Freeway on/off ramp intersections, the
applicant must obtain a permit from California Transportation.

¢ |f the work zone is within a school zone, the applicant must notify Steve Bui of Long
Beach Unified School District at (562) 426-6176, 48 hours prior to start of work.

¢ [f the work zone is within a school crossing, the applicant must notify Cathy Medina,
Long Beach Police Department, Field Support Division Crossing Guard Supervisor
at (562) 570-7240, 48 hours prior to start of work.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please call Transportation Mobility Bureau
at (562) 570-6331.
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